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From: Kothur, Bheem
To: Mayberry, Eric; 
cc: Kothur, Bheem; 
Subject: FW: CEMEX Miami Used Oil Facility Permit RAI Response 56307-HO-004
Date: Thursday, February 14, 2013 3:15:57 PM
Attachments: Att7_Used Oil Tank Inventory_Final.pdf 


Att6_Site Location Map_CEMEX Miami.pdf 
263-12-16_CEMEX Miami Used Oil RAI Response_Final.pdf 


Hello Eric,
Please insert all including e-mails into OCULUS under Permit Application related 
documents.
Facility I.D. for these documents is: FLD 981 758 485
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you.
Bheem 
 


From: Tammy Reed [mailto:treed@kooglerassociates.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 2:36 PM 
To: Kothur, Bheem 
Cc: charles.walz@cemex.com 
Subject: CEMEX Miami Used Oil Facility Permit RAI Response 56307-HO-004
 
Mr. Kothur,
 
Please find attached an electronic copy of the RAI response for the CEMEX Miami 
facility.  Also attached is a site map and tank inventory map in .pdf format as 
requested.  A hard copy of the application is being mailed to you.  If you have any 
questions, please contact me.  Thank you for your assistance.  
 
Tammy
 
Tammy Reed
Environmental Scientist 
 
Koogler and Associates Inc.
4014 NW 13th Street
Gainesville FL 32609-1923
352.377.5822  x 27 (office)
352.377.7158 (fax)
treed@kooglerassociates.com
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CEMEX Miami Cement Plant 
CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC 
Miami, Miami-Dade County 
Used Oil Processing Facility 
Permit No. 56307-HO-004 
 
Table 1 – Used Oil Tank Inventory (Active Tanks)  



 



February 12, 2013 



 



Storage 
Area/ 



Tank ID(s) 
Description Product 



Capacity 
(gallons) 



Containment and 
Spill Control Features 



Refer to Permit Application - Facility Diagram, Attachment 1, Figure 2 for locations 



2 Kiln Day Tank Waste Oil  30,000  



 
 



Concrete containment 
under roof 



15 Bulk Storage Waste Oil 2 - 633,000  



For kiln and Soil 
remediation 



surrounded by  earthen 
dike, double bottom, on 



concrete  
62-710.201 Definitions.  (5) “Used oil” means any oil which has been refined from crude oil or synthetic oil and, as 



a result of use, storage, or handling, has become contaminated and unsuitable for its original purpose due to the 



presence of physical or chemical impurities or loss of original properties. 













 



 



Site Location Map 



CEMEX Miami Cement Plant 



Used Oil Processing Facility  



Permit 56307-HO-004 



CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC 



Miami, Miami Dade County, Florida 



 



 



N 



 






























































































































































































































































































































































CONFIDENTIALITY:  This message is the property of Koogler and Associates, Inc.  The 
information contained in this message may contain legally privileged and confidential 
information.  It is intended only for the use of the person(s) or addressee(s) named above.  If 
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, 
distribution or duplication of this communication, and the information contained in it, is 
strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by 
electronic mail and immediately destroy all copies of the original message.


 
 





